

This small avalanche was recently triggered by a snowmobiler in the Lionhead area. Small avalanches like this are still possible although the instability is not widespread. Photo: Anon

Advisory Region Lionhead Range

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Mon Jan 26, 2015GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Jan 27, 2015

Lionhead Range, 2015-01-25